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The City o! New York 
DEPARTMENT OF BUIIDINGS 

Departmental Memorandum 

To: Members or St,aft and Bo!"ough Superintendents 

From: John T. O'Neill, Commissioner 

Date: June 18, 1969 

Subject: Ieauance of Memorand\38 and Directives 

Thia directive supersedes previ.oua interdepartment&l comm.ir..i­
cationa on the ,~e subject. 

Prior to the issuance of any memorandums or directives establish­
ing departmental procedure or interpretaticn of law, they shall 
be submitted in writ.ing to the Director of Operations so that 
they may be reviewed tor conrormanoe with department polic7. 

one of the purposes of this directive is to insure, to the extent 
possible, that application of t-he building la'WB is uniform through­
out t.he five boroughs. Another is to determ:inE: that. procedurAs 
and interpretations conform to department policy. 

The Director of Op1:·rat1ons shall forward t,o ·i:ne varicus prcfess::.cnal 
and builders org,n:izations such copies of di::-ec.-tives and memo:r.andums 

· that may atrect t., .~ir activit.ies. This shall be done so that. 
members o! the or.ganizations may be made fw.liar with .req.urements 
o! the department and with interpretations or applicable laws. 

(Signed) 
John T. O'Neill 
Comm:1.ssioner 
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